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ADDENDUM #2 

 
Addendum Issue Date: 04/12/22 

Inmate Medical and Mental Health Services 
Bid # 011-22  

 
 
 
This addendum is to clarify that your cost proposal will need to be downloaded to the portal with the 
rest of your bid.   
 
Please download your bid early in the day so if you need help we will have time to help you before 2:00 
Pm.  Only one download is accepted by the portal so please make sure your bid is all together and in PDF 
format. 
 
Additional questions have been identified and the answers to them are below: 
 
Q#01: Are there any unfilled positions with the current Vendor? 
 
A#01: The details of this are exclusively with the current Vendor.  There are none known of by the 

County at present. 
 
Q#02:  How many inmates each month have needed civil commitment coordinated through behavioral 

health staff? 
 
A#02: This is not a statistic that is maintained by County.  Anecdotally, it is 2-3 monthly. 
 
Q#03: How many inmates are on hemophilia medications monthly? 
 
A#03: This is not a statistic that is maintained by County.  Statistics included with the RFP identifies 

what is reported monthly. 
 
Q#04: Please confirm the performance bond requirement is for ¼ (25%) of one year’s contract price. If 

this is not accurate, please define the requirement. 
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A#04: Section 3.2 of the RFP articulates that “a performance Bond in the amount equal in value to 
one quarter (1/4) of the contract year’s program cost” for each year of the contract.  This 
provision can be discussed in more detail with any Vendor asked to engage in the next level of 
meetings after the bids are received. 

 
All other terms and conditions of the bid remain the same.   
 
 
Michele Hanshaw__________________ 
Michele Hanshaw, Purchasing Specialist 
 


